From: Lee, Cheryl
Sent: 4/5/2010 2:57:04 PM

To: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe); Rasool,
Hannon J (HRasool@semprautilities.com); Brian.Prusnek@sce.com
(Brian.Prusnek@sce.com)

Cc:
Bec:
Subject: Updates to 2010 RPS Procurement Plans

Hello,

In addition to copies provided to the ALJs, please provide one hardcopy and an electronic version of
your updated 2010 RPS Plan to Energy Division staff. Please direct the copies to Cheryl Lee.

If you have any questions please feel free to call or e-mail.

Thank you,
Cheryl

Cheryl Lee

Policy Analyst

Renewable Procurement and Resource Planning, Energy Division
California Public Utilities Commission

cni@epuc.ca.gov

(415) 703-2167
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